

## FRANCESCO BOSCO

email: [f.bosco@aceaspa.it](mailto:f.bosco@aceaspa.it) - Mob: +39 335 5609884

### PROFILE

Chartered engineer with extensive, technical, financial, managerial, professional experience in the water sector, both in Italy and abroad. In Acea Group since 1999, Francesco Bosco is a metering expert and was involved in several projects of network optimization, leakage control and resource (both water and energy) management.

He is now coordinator of Working Group on energy efficiency in the water sector within Utilitalia/Federutility, the association of Italian multi-utilities.

Since 2015 on behalf of Utilitalia he is member of EU3 Commission of EUREAU and member of WSSTP (Water supply and sanitation Technology Platform).

From 2006 to 2012 under the authorization and approval of Acea Board, he was the General Secretary of Associazione Idrotecnica Italiana.

Since 2011 he is a member of Ecomondo Technical and Scientific Committee and of the Working Group "water management" of the national Council of the Green Economy.

Throughout his professional career he developed a strong analytical and multidisciplinary approach, completed by very good interpersonal skills.

### WORKING EXPERIENCE

- From 2006 on going      **Acea S.p.A.** – Water Division. Main activities:  
Support to development of smart metering experiences within Acea Group water Companies.  
Support to Acea Gori Servizi during the Project CAMPUS SiMonA - Sistemi di Monitoraggio Ambientale, funded by Campania Region and Project POSSUM, funded by GSA (EU Agency).  
Support to Acea Group water Companies for water losses, metering and water network optimization projects.  
Support to Acea Companies in participating to tenders and EU programs  
Project Manager of a 7 M€ Project on a Quality and quantity monitoring network of the groundwater in Apulia Region  
Startup of Acea Gori Servizi Scarl, Acea Ricerca Perdite Consortium and Acea ATO5 Servizi Consortium.
- 2008-2012      **Associazione Idrotecnica Italiana** – General Secretary.
- 2005- 2006      **Acea ATO 5 S.p.A.** – Investment Unit Manager. Main activities: planning and control, reporting to the authority. Construction Supervisor.
- 2001-2005      **LaboratoRI S.p.A.** –**Acea** Group (former WRc Italia S.p.A.) Project/Unit Manager. Main activities: Project manager of several network optimization and leakage control projects, both in Italy and abroad (Colombia, Honduras); technical and economical due diligence through the ATO 3 Sarnese Vesuviano, development of the Operational Master Plan during the startup phase of GORI S.p.A..  
Testing Unit Manager: Testing of the items supplied to Acea Group Companies (14M€/year).
- 1999-2001      **WRc S.p.A.** Project/proposal Engineer. Main activities: development of the Water industry benchmarking database for Lazio Region and development of ATO 4 –Latina Strategic Master Plan, KPIs and Tariff plan.

### EDUCATION

Part time Post-Graduate course in General Management (2000).

Qualified as Chartered Engineer, with the number 20636 in the Rome Council (1998)

Civil Hydraulic Engineering Master 110/110 (1996)